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August 2, 2018 
 
 
TO:  Commissioner Donna Eccleston, Precinct 1 

FROM:  Mallory Pfeiler, Assistant Subdivision Coordinator 

RE:  Approval of the Amendment to Plat of Vintage Oaks at the Vineyard, 
Unit 17, combining Lots 1639 and 1640, establishing Lot 1639R, within 
Comal County, Texas 

OWNER(S): Reginald Wayne and Sharon Lynn Cummings 
 
 
We request placement of this Amendment to Plat on the August 9, 2018 Commissioners 
Court agenda for final approval. 
 
 
REMARKS: 
 
The property owners have applied to amend the recorded subdivision plat of Vintage 
Oaks at the Vineyard, Unit 17 (Document #201706036819, Comal County Map and Plat 
Records) by combining Lots 1639 and 1640 to create Lot 1639R. 

Other pertinent information is on file in our office. All required documents have been 
submitted, and this Amendment to Plat meets the requirements for final approval. 

DRAFT



DRAFT



Amendment to Plat 
VINTAGE OAKS AT THE VINEYARD, UNIT 17 

 (Document #201706036819, Map and Plat Records, Comal County, Texas) 

Combining Lots 1639 and 1640 
Establishing Lot 1639R 

 

 
 

Please refer to the recorded subdivision plat, Vintage Oaks at the Vineyard, Unit 17 (Document #201706036819, Map 
and Plat Records, Comal County, Texas), for original lot dimensions and further information. 
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